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Judicial Branch
Federal Courts

Information: Rules, Calendars, etc.
Ninth Circuit Court of Appeal http://www.ca9.uscourts.gov/

District Court
   Northern District http://www.cand.uscourts.gov/ Court rules, jury instructions, employment,

calendars and more.
   Central District http://www.cacd.uscourts.gov Court rules, calendar, forms, jury instructions, jobs,

recent opinions and more.
   Eastern District http://www.caed.uscourts.gov/ Material on term limits, orders and local rules.
   Southern District http://www.casd.uscourts.gov/ Local rules, general orders, court calendars, filing

procedures, attorney assistance and jury
information.

Bankruptcy Court
   Northern District http://www.canb.uscourts.gov/ Recent opinions, local rules, judges procedures,

forms, court holiday schedule.
   Central District http://www.cacb.uscourts.gov/ Local rules, reference manual.
   Eastern District http://www.caeb.uscourts.gov/ Forms, clerk’s manual, tentative rulings, calendars.
   Southern District http://www.casb.uscourts.gov/ Local rules, opinions, fee schedule, phone list,

forms, filings and pleadings, code of conduct and
much more.
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http://www.casb.uscourts.gov/
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Federal Courts (cont.)
Opinions

Ninth Circuit Court of Appeal
– Official Site

http://www.ce9.uscourts.gov/web/newopinions.nsf/Opinion
s+by+date?OpenView&Start=1&Count=100&Expand=1.1

Opinions are filed by date or number since 1995

Ninth Circuit Court of Appeal
– Findlaw Site

http://www.findlaw.com/casecode/courts/9th.html Findlaw provides a full text searchable database of
cases since 1996

District Courts
   Northern District http://www.cand.uscourts.gov/recentord Recent orders and tentative rulings
   Eastern District http://www.caed.uscourts.gov/caed/documents.nsf/99ee12e

5d9abb83e8825690a007d5a8f?OpenView
Decisions

   Central District http://www.cacd.uscourts.gov/RecentOp Recent opinions

Bankruptcy courts
   Northern District http://www.canb.uscourts.gov/canb/Documents.nsf/bf0c351

9af9731c88825671d00666479?OpenView
   Eastern District http://www.caeb.uscourts.gov/tentrule/tentativerule.asp Tentative rulings
   Central District http://www.cacb.uscourts.gov/cacb%5Cdocuments.nsf/7BF

23F01EBA62C84882565080063BFC2?OpenView
   Southern District http://www.casb.uscourts.gov/html/opinions.htm

Pacer Registration http://pacer.psc.uscourts.gov/ The Administrative Office of the U.S. Courts
provides web access to much of the information in
most of the federal courts at $0.07 per page.

http://www.ce9.uscourts.gov/web/newopinions.nsf/Opinion
http://www.findlaw.com/casecode/courts/9th.html
http://www.cand.uscourts.gov/recentord
http://www.caed.uscourts.gov/caed/documents.nsf/99ee12e
http://www.cacd.uscourts.gov/RecentOp
http://www.canb.uscourts.gov/canb/Documents.nsf/bf0c351
http://www.caeb.uscourts.gov/tentrule/tentativerule.asp
http://www.cacb.uscourts.gov/cacb%5Cdocuments.nsf/7BF
http://www.casb.uscourts.gov/html/opinions.htm
http://pacer.psc.uscourts.gov/
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State Courts
Opinions

Supreme Court & Court of Appeals

California Judical Council http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/opinions/ For Opinions which are older than those maintained
on the Judicial Council site, check the commercial
sites listed at the end of this list.

FindLaw http://california.findlaw.com/CA02_caselaw/index.html Cases back to 1934 are free, but can be accessed
only by month of posting, a name or docket
number.

Information: Rules, Calendars, etc.

Supreme Court of California

Supreme Court http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/supreme/

Courts of Appeal

First District http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/1stDistrict/ San Francisco
Second District http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/2ndDistrict/ Los Angeles
Third District http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/2ndDistrict/ Sacramento
Fourth District – Division One http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/4thDistrictDiv1/ San Diego
Fourth District – Division Two http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/4thDistrictDiv2/ Riverside
Fourth District – Division Three http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/4thDistrictDiv3/ Orange County
Fifth District http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/5thDistrict/ Fresno
Sixth District http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/6thDistrict/ San José

Superior Courts

Alameda County http://www.co.alameda.ca.us/courts/ index.htm
Alpine County http://www.co.alpine.ca.us/dept/court/court.html
Amador County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/amador/
Butte County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/butte/
Calaveras County – Official http://co.calaveras.ca.us/ccgc/court.htm
  Calaveras County - Rules http://www.netlawlibraries.com/calavcty/cala_toc.html
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http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/courtsofappeal/4thDistrictDiv2/
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Colusa County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/colusa/
  Colusa County - Rules http://www.netlawlibraries.com/colusa/col_toc.html
Contra Costa County http://cc-courts.org/
Del Norte County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/delnorte/
El Dorado http://co.el-dorado.ca.us/superiorcourts/
Fresno Couny http://www.fresno.ca.gov/2810/index.htm
Glenn County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/glenn/
Humbolt County http://www.co.humboldt.ca.us/courts/courts.htm
Imperial County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/imperial/
Inyo County
Kern County http://www.co.kern.ca.us/courts/
Kings County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/kings/
Lake County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/lake/
Lassen County http://www.co.lassen.ca.us/courts_mission.htm
Los Angeles http://www.co.la.ca.us/courts/superior-auc/
Madera County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/madera/
Marin County http://marin.org/mc/courts/index.html
Mariposa County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/mariposa/
Mendocino County http://www.co.mendocino.ca.us/courts/
Merced County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/merced/
Modoc County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/modoc/
Mono County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/mono/
Monterey County http://www.co.monterey.ca.us/court/
Napa County http://www.napa.courts.ca.gov/common/default.asp
Nevada County http://www.courts.co.nevada.ca.us/
Orange County http://www.oc.ca.gov/superior/
Placer County http://www.placer.ca.gov/courts/
Plumas County http://www.plumascourt.ca.gov/
Riverside County http://www.co.riverside.ca.us/depts/courts/
Sacramento County http://www.saccourt.com/
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San Benito County http://www.superior-court.co.san-benito.ca.us/
San Bernardino County http://www.co.san-bernardino.ca.us/Courts/
San Diego County http://www.sandiego.courts.ca.gov/superior/index.html
San Francisco http://www.ci.sf.ca.us/courts/index.htm
San Joaquin County http://www.stocktoncourt.org/courts/
San Luis Obispo County http://www.slocourts.net/
San Mateo County http://www.co.sanmateo.ca.us/sanmateocourts/index.html
Santa Barbara County http://www.sbcourts.org/
Santa Clara County http://www.sccsuperiorcourt.org/
Santa Cruz County http://www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/crt/courts.htm
Shasta County http://www.shastacourts.com/
Sierra County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/sierra/
Siskiyou County http://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/courts/index.htm
Solano County http://www.solanocourts.com/
Sonoma County http://www.sonomasuperiorcourt.com/
Stanislaus County http://www.co.stanislaus.ca.us/courts/Courts/index.html
Sutter County http://www.suttercourts.com/
Tehama County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/tehama/
Trinity County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/trinity/
Tulare County http://www.tularesuperiorcourt.ca.gov/
Tuolumne County http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/tuolumne/
Ventura County http://courts.countyofventura.org/
Yolo County http://www.yolocourts.com/
Yuba County http://www.yubacourts.org/

Legislative Branch
Information
California Assembly http://www.assembly.ca.gov
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California Senate http://www.sen.ca.gov

Statutes, Codes, etc.
California Codes (Official) http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html
California Codes (FindLaw) http://california.findlaw.com/CA01_codes/cacode.html Searchable text version of all California Codes
Bill Status Information
(Current)

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/bilinfo.html

California Code of Regulations http://www.calregs.com/ Official state website

Executive Branch
Elected Officials

The Governor’s Office http://134.186.4.55/s/governor/
Office of Administrative Law http://www.oal.ca.gov/
Office of Criminal Justice Planning http://www.ocjp.ca.gov/
Office of Emergency Services http://www.oes.ca.gov
Medical Assistance Commission n/a
Department of Personnel Administration http://www.dpa.ca.gov/
Office of Planning and Research http://www.opr.ca.gov/
Arts Council http://www.cac.ca.gov
Military Department (Calif. National Guard) http://www.calguard.ca.gov/
State Public Defender http://www.ospd.ca.gov/

Lieutenant Governer http://www.ltg.ca.gov/
Secretary of State http://www.ss.ca.gov/

Elected Officials (cont.)
Insurance Commissioner http://www.insurance.ca.gov/
State Controller http://www.sco.ca.gov/
State Treasurer http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/
State Board of Equalization http://www.boe.ca.gov/
Attorney General (Department of Justice) http://caag.state.ca.us/
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Superintendent of Public Instruction http://www.cde.ca.gov/executive/

Department of Education http://www.cde.ca.gov/

Executive Cabinet Agencies
Department of Food and Agriculture http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/

California Agricultural Statistics Service http://www.nass.usda.gov/ca/
California Agricultural Export Program http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/exports/
Animal Health & Food Safety Services http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/animal/
Fairs & Expositions http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/fairs/
Inspection Services http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/inspection/
Center for Analytical Chemistry http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/inspection/cac/
California Export Laboratory Services http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/inspection/cac/cels.html
Marketing Services http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/marketing/
Measurement Standards http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/measurement/
Plant Health & Pest Prevention Svcs http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/plant/

Business, Transportation and Housing Agency http://www.bth.ca.gov/
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control http://www.abc.ca.gov/
Department of Financial Institutions http://www.dfi.ca.gov/
Department of Corporations http://www.corp.ca.gov
California Highway Patrol http://www.chp.ca.gov
Dept of Housing and Community Development http://www.hcd.ca.gov

Division of Codes & Standards http://www.hcd.ca.gov/codes/

Executive Cabinet Agencies (cont.)
Division of Community Affairs http://www.hcd.ca.gov/ca/
Division of Housing Policy Development http://www.hcd.ca.gov/hpd/
Legislative & Government Affairs http://www.hcd.ca.gov/leg/

California Housing Finance Agency http://www.chfa.ca.gov/
Department of Motor Vehicles http://www.dmv.ca.gov/
Department of Real Estate http://www.dre.cahwnet.gov/
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Office of Real Estate Appraisers http://www.orea.ca.gov/
Stephen P. Teale Data Center http://www.teale.ca.gov/home.html

Stephen P. Teale GIS Technology Center http://www.gislab.teale.ca.gov/
Department of Transportation (CalTrans) http://www.dot.ca.gov
California Traffic Safety Program http://www.ots.ca.gov/

Secretary of Environmental Protection Agency http://www.calepa.ca.gov/
Air Resources Board http://arbis.arb.ca.gov/homepage.htm
Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment http://www.calepa.ca.gov/
California Integrated Waste Management Board http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/
Department of Pesticide Regulation http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/
Department of Toxic Substances Control http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/
State Water Resources Control Board http://www.swrcb.ca.gov

Department of Finance http://www.dof.ca.gov/

Secretary of Health and Human Services http://www.chhs.ca.gov/secretary.htm
Department of Aging http://www.aging.state.ca.us
Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs http://www.adp.cahwnet.gov/
Department of Developmental Services http://www.dds.cahwnet.gov/
Department of Economic Opportunity http://www.silvahartwick.com/resource/resource/a79.html
Emergency Medical Services Authority http://www.emsa.cahwnet.gov/

Executive Cabinet Agencies (cont.)
Employment Development Department http://www.edd.cahwnet.gov
Department of Health Services http://www.dhs.cahwnet.gov/
Health and Welfare Data Center http://www.hwdc.cahwnet.gov/
Major Risk Medical Insurance Board http://www.mrmib.ca.gov/MRMIB/MRMIP.html
Department of Mental Health http://www.dmh.cahwnet.gov/
Department of Rehabilitation http://www.rehab.cahwnet.gov/
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Department of Social Services http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/
Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development http://www.oshpd.state.ca.us

Department of Industrial Relations http://www.dir.ca.gov/
California Apprenticeship Council http://www.dir.ca.gov/cac//cac.html
Division of Apprenticeship Standards http://www.dir.ca.gov/das/das.html
State Compensation Insurance Fund http://www.dir.ca.gov/workers’_comp.html
Commission on Health, Safety & Workers Comp. http://www.dir.ca.gov/CHSWC/chswc.html
Industrial Medical Council http://www.dir.ca.gov/imc/imchp.html
Industrial Welfare Commission http://www.dir.ca.gov/IWC/iwc.html
Division of Labor Standards Enforcement http://www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/dlse.html
Division of Labor Statistics & Research http://www.dir.ca.gov/dlsr/statistics_research.html
State Mediation & Conciliation Service http://www.dir.ca.gov/csmcs/smcs.html
Division of Occupational Safety & Health http://www.dir.ca.gov/DOSH/dosh1.html
Occupational Safety & Health Appeals Board http://www.dir.ca.gov/oshab/oshab.html
Occupational Safety & Health Standards Board http://www.dir.ca.gov/oshsb/oshsb.html
Self Insurance Plans http://www.dir.ca.gov/SIP/sip.html
Division of Workers Compensation http://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/dwc_home_page.htm
Workers’ Compensation Appeals Board http://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/dwc_home_page.htm
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Executive Cabinet Agencies (cont.)
Secretary of Resources Agency http://ceres.ca.gov/cra/

Boards & Commissions
California Coastal Commission http://ceres.ca.gov/coastalcomm/web/
California Energy Commission http://www.energy.ca.gov/
California State Lands Commission http://www.slc.ca.gov/
California Water Commission http://wwwdwr.water.ca.gov/dir-organizations/ORG-

CA_Water_CommR2.html
State Fish & Game Commission http://www.dfg.ca.gov/fg_comm/index.html
State Mining & Geology Board http://www.consrv.ca.gov/smgb/index.htm
S.F. Bay Conservation and Develop. Comm.

Conservancies
California Coastal Conservancy http://www.coastalconservancy.ca.gov
California Tahoe Conservancy http://ceres.ca.gov/tahoecons/ctc.html

Constituent Departments
Department of Boating and Waterways http://www.dbw.ca.gov
Department of Conservation http://www.consrv.ca.gov/
California Conservation Corps http://www.ccc.ca.gov
Department of Fish and Game http://www.dfg.ca.gov/
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection http://www.fire.ca.gov/
Department of Parks & Recreation http://parks.ca.gov/
Department of Water Resources http://wwwdwr.water.ca.gov/

Secretary, State and Consumer Services Agency http://www.scsa.ca.gov/
California African-American Museum http://www.caam.ca.gov/
Building Standards Commission http://www.bsc.ca.gov/bsc/
Department of Consumer Affairs http://www.dca.ca.gov/

Accountancy, Bd. of http://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/
Acupuncture Board http://www.dca.ca.gov/acup/
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Executive Cabinet Agencies (cont.)
Architectural Examiners, Bd. of http://www.cbae.cahwnet.gov/
Arbitration Certification Program http://www.dca.ca.gov/acp
Automotive Repair, Bur. of (BAR) http://www.smogcheck.ca.gov
Barbering & Cosmetology Program http://www.dca.ca.gov/barber/index.html
Behavioral Science Examiners, Bd. of http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
California Athletic Commission http://www.dca.ca.gov/r_r/athletic.htm
Cemetery & Funeral Programs http://www.dca.ca.gov/cemetery/
Chiropractic Examiners, Bd. of http://www.dca.ca.gov/r_r/chiropra.htm
Contractors State License Board http://www.cslb.ca.gov
Court Reporters Board of California http://www.dca.ca.gov/crb/
Dental Examiners, Bd. of http://www.dca.ca.gov/r_r/dentalbd.htm
Electronic & Appliance Repair, Bur. of http://www.dca.ca.gov/r_r/electron.htm
Geologists & Geophysicists, Bd. of Regist. for http://www.dca.ca.gov/geology/
Guide Dogs for the Blind, Bd. of http://www.dca.ca.gov/r_r/guidedog.htm
Hearing Aid Dispensers Examining Committee http://www.dca.ca.gov/hearingaid/
Home Furnishings & Thermal Insulation, Bur. of http://www.dca.ca.gov/r_r/homefurn.htm
Nursing Home Administrators, Bd. of http://www.dca.ca.gov/r_r/nurseho1.htm
Optometry, Bd. of http://www.caoptometry.com
Osteopathic Examiners, Bd. of http://www.dca.ca.gov/r_r/osteopa1.htm
Pharmacy, Bd. of http://www.dca.ca.gov/r_r/pharmacy.htm
Physical Therapy Board of California http://www.ptb.ca.gov/
Podiatric Medicine, Bd. of http://www.dca.ca.gov/bpm/
Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors, Bd. for http://www.dca.ca.gov/pels
Psychology, Bd. of http://www.dca.ca.gov/psych/
Registered Nursing, Bd. of http://www.rn.ca.gov/
Security & Investigative Services, Bd. of http://www.dca.ca.gov/bsis/
Speech-Lang. Pathology & Audiology Board http://www.medbd.ca.gov
Structural Pest Control Board http://www.dca.ca.gov/pestboard/
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Executive Cabinet Agencies (cont.)
Veterinary Medical Board http://www.vmb.ca.gov
Vocational Nurse/Psychiatric Tech. Examiners, Bd. of http://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/

Department of Fair Employment and Housing http://www.dfeh.ca.gov
Office of Fire Marshal http://www.fire.ca.gov/office_sfm.html
Franchise Tax Board http://www.ftb.ca.gov/
Department of General Services http://www.dgs.ca.gov/
California Museum of Science and Industry http://www.usc.edu/CMSI/CMSI.shtml
State Personnel Board http://www.spb.ca.gov/
Public Employees’ Retirement System http://www.calpers.ca.gov
Teachers’ Retirement System http://www.calstrs.ca.gov/

Secretary of State http://www.ss.ca.gov/
Business Service Center http://www.ss.ca.gov/business/business.htm

Secretary of Trade and Commerce Agency http://www.commerce.ca.gov
Economic Development Division http://commerce.ca.gov/business/ed_home.html
International Trade & Investment Division http://commerce.ca.gov/international/it_sect.html

Department of Veterans Affairs http://www.ns.net/cadva/

Secretary of Youth and Adult Corr. Agency http://www.yaca.state.ca.us
Board of Corrections http://www.bdcorr.ca.gov
Department of Corrections http://www.cdc.state.ca.us
Board of Prison Terms http://www.bpt.ca.gov/
Department of Youth Authority (CYA) http://www.cya.ca.gov
Youthful Offender Parole Board http://www.yopb.ca.gov

Independent Units
Community Colleges Board of Governors http://www.cccco.edu/cccco/bog/
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California Board of Education http://www.cde.ca.gov/board/board.html
California Horseracing Board http://www.chrb.ca.gov/
California Postsecondary Education Commission http://www.cpec.ca.gov/
Trustees of California State Universities http://www.calstate.edu/tier2/BOT.shtml
University of California Board of Regents http://www.ucop.edu/regents/
Agricultural Labor Relations Board http://www.alrb.ca.gov/
Fair Political Practices Commission http://www.fppc.ca.gov/
State Lands Commission http://www.slc.ca.gov/
California State Lottery http://www.lottery.ca.gov/
State Bar of California http://www.calbar.org/
Student Aid Commission http://www.csac.ca.gov/
Public Employment Relations Board http://www.perb.ca.gov/
Public Utilities Commission http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/
California Transportation Commission http://www.catc.ca.gov/default.htm
California Law Revision Commission http://www.clrc.ca.gov/
Seismic Safety Commission http://www.seismic.ca.gov/
Status of Women, California Commission on the http://www.statusofwomen.ca.gov/

Secondary Research Sources

Law Schools
California Western http://www.cwsl.edu/
John F. Kennedy University http://www.jfku.edu/law
Loyola Marymount University http://www.law.lmu.edu/
Pepperdine University http://law-www.pepperdine.edu/

Law Schools (cont.)
Santa Clara University http://www.scu.edu/law/
Southwestern University http://www.swlaw.edu
Stanford University http://lawschool.stanford.edu/index.shtml
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Governmental Links for California Lawyers
U.C. Berkeley – Boalt Hall http://www.law.berkeley.edu
U.C. Davis – King http://kinghall.ucdavis.edu/
U.C. Hastings http://www.uchastings.edu/
U.C.L.A. http://www.law.ucla.edu/
University of LaVerne http://www.ulv.edu/~unirel/lawcat/lawcat.htm
University of the Pacific http://www.mcgeorge.edu/
University of San Diego http://www.acusd.edu/~usdlaw/index.shtml
University of San Francisco http://www.usfca.edu/law/
University of Southern Calif. http://www.usc.edu/dept/law/
Western State University http://www.wsulaw.edu/
Whittier College http://www.law.whittier.edu/

Libraries (Non-law school)
L.A. County Law Library http://lalaw.lib.ca.us/
WWW Virtual Law Library http://www.law.indiana.edu/v-lib/ Located at the University of Indiana, the Virtual

Law Library is a unique resource.
Library of Congress Online –
California Links

http://lcweb2.loc.gov/glin/us_ca.html The Library of Congress has an extensive list of
links both within California and nationally

Library of Congress Online –
Homepage

http://lcweb2.loc.gov/glin/

Cornell Law School http://www.law.cornell.edu/ Cornell has compiled one of the most complete and
best organized lists of legal resources on the web
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Legal Research Services
WestLaw http://www.westlaw.com/
Lexis-Nexis http://www.lexisnexis.com/
FindLaw http://california.lp.findlaw.com/ FindLaw’s California portal site is an amazingly

complete reference for California lawyers. Codes,
cases, federal & state, forms, law firms and virtu-
ally an other information a lawyer practicing in
California might need.

LawLibraries.com http://www.lawlibraries.com/about.html A new, relatively low cost search site for federal
and state cases & statutes.  Offers Sherlock plug-in
for MacOS computers.  All documents in PDF.

JuriSearch http://www.jurisearch.com/ JuriSearch gives you unlimited online access to
California Cases back to 1934 and California
Codes.

CalLaw http://www.callaw.com/ This is a subscription news service with the last six
months of case decisions—some services are free.

LoisLaw http://www.loislaw.com/ Appellate cases from 1925, Annotated Code, Rules,
CCR, Cite checking

VersusLaw http://www.versuslaw.com VersusLaw gives you access to the case law of all
50 states and U. S. Supreme court and Federal
Circuit court decisions for $6.95 per attorney in the
firm per month.

AccessLaw http://www.accesslaw.com/ Free fillable Judicial Council forms in PDF format
Polaris Information Systems http://www.polarisinfosystems.com/ Subscription service for California cases and

statutes.  Price depends on number of codes or
practice areas for cases.  Email notification of
relevant legislation or cases.
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Publications
Periodicals

U.S.C. Library Periodical List http://www.usc.edu/dept/law-lib/legal/journals.html This is an outstanding compilation of virtually
every journal which is available – either full text or
in abstract form – on the Internet

Anderson Publishing Law
Review List

http://andersonpublishing.com/lawschool/directory/alpha.sh
tml

This list provides only contact information, but it is
quite comprehensive

Library of Congress Online http://lcweb2.loc.gov/glin/us-law-r.html

Other Resources
Bar Associations
The State Bar of California http://www.calbar.org/

Alameda County Bar Association http://www.acbanet.org/
Bar Association of San Francisco http://www.sfbar.org/
Beverly Hills Bar Association http://www.bhba.org/
Contra Costa County Bar Association http://www.cccba.org/
Los Angeles County Bar Association http://www.lacba.org/
Lawyers’ Club of Los Angeles County http://204.74.67.44:80/lawyers/
Marin County Bar Association http://www.marinbar.com
North San Mateo County Bar Association http://users.aol.com/armarshall/nocobar.html
Orange County Bar Association http://www.ocbar.org/
Palo Alto Area Bar Association http://www.lawscape.com/paaba/
Sacramento County Bar Association http://www.sacbar.org/
San Bernardino County Bar Association http://www.website1.com/sbcba/
San Diego County Bar Association http://www.sdcba.org/
San Fernando Valley Bar Association http://www.sfvba.org/
San Mateo County Bar Association http://first-webmaster.com/smcba/index.html
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Santa Clara County Bar Association http://www.sccba.com
Santa Ynez Valley Bar Association http://www.silcom.com/~marty/syvba/
Sonoma County Bar Association http://www.sonic.net/thom/scba/
Southwest Riverside County Bar Association http://www.lawref.com/assoc/9a.html
Sunnyvale-Cupertino Bar Association http://www.lawscape.com/suncupbar/
Ventura County Bar Association http://www.vcba.org/

Continuing Education
California Continuing Education of the Bar (CEB) http://ceb.ucop.edu/
The Rutter Group (West) http://www.ruttergroup.com/trgcle.htm

Search for an Attorney
State Bar of California http://www.calsb.org/MM/SBMBRSHP.HTM This is the search site for official records about

lawyers admitted to practice in California
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